TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT

Electronic Version v1.1
Stylesheet Version v1.1

$40.00

SUBMISSION TYPE: CORRECTIVE ASSIGNMENT
Corrective Assignment to correct the history by removing #4 Assignment from
TM Acquisition Corp. to Cendant Mobility Services Corp. which was void ab

NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: initio previously recorded on Reel 002739 Frame 770. Assignor(s) hereby
confirms the Assignment #4 should be removed from the Abstract of Title
because TM Acquisition Corp. did not own the registration then.

CONVEYING PARTY DATA

| Name || Formerly || Execution Date || Entity Type |

[TM Acquisition Corp. | [10/21/2003  ||CORPORATION: DELAWARE |

RECEIVING PARTY DATA

|Name: ||Cendant Mobility Services Corporation |

|Street Address: ||40 Apple Ridge Road |

|City: ||Danbury |

|State/Country: |[CONNECTICUT |

[Postal Code: 06810 |

[Entity Type: ICORPORATION: DELAWARE |

PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1

Property Type Number Word Mark
Registration Number: 2198869 GLOBALNET

CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: (973)496-4624

Correspondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax attempft is unsuccessful.

Phone: 9734965269

Email: kathryn.geib@cendant.com

Correspondent Name: Kathryn S. Geib

Address Line 1: 1 Sylvan Way

Address Line 4: Parsippany, NEW JERSEY 07054

NAME OF SUBMITTER: Kathryn S. Geib

Signature: /Kathryn S. Geib/
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To: USPTO, Assignment Division

From: Kathryn S. Geib
Date: April 13, 2005
Re: Correction of Error in Trademark Assignment Abstract of Title

As to Registration No. 2,198,869 for the GLOBALNET mark, we request the
correction of an error made as to Assignment number 4, recorded at
Reel/Frame 2739/0770 which purported to transfer the Registration from
TM Acquisition Corp. to Cendant Mobility Services Corp. This
assignment was done and recorded in error. At the time of this
recordal, TM Acguisition Corp. did not own the registration, so had
nothing to assign. This was simply an error on my part. Please void
Assignment number 4.

Thank you for your assistance.

Respectfully,

Kathryn S. Geib

Vice President - Legal

Cendant Corporation
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